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Marija Petek

From: Andreja.Umek-Venturini@gov.si
Sent: 10. april 2019 9:34
To: Andreja.Umek@gov.si
Subject: OBZORJE2020: Horizon Impact Award, call for applicants - rok za prijavo 28. maj

Spoštovani!  

 

Posredujemo vam poziv za izbor najbolj vplivnega projekta Obzorja 2020 ali še 7OP. Rok za prijavo je 28. maj.  

 

Lep pozdrav,  
Andreja Umek Venturini  

 
dr. Andreja Umek Venturini  
Direktorat za znanost, Obzorje 2020 ERC & IKT  
Science Directorate, Horizon 2020 ERC & ICT  

 
T: +386 (0)1 478 46 68 
E: andreja.umek-venturini@gov.si  

 
----- Posredoval Andreja Umek-Venturini/MVZT/GOV dne 10.04.2019 09:17 -----  

 
Od:        "DIGIT-NO-REPLY-EC-RESEARCH-IT-HELPDESK@ec.europa.eu" <DIGIT-NO-REPLY-EC-RESEARCH-IT-HELPDESK@ec.europa.eu>  
Za:        <DIGIT-NO-REPLY-EC-RESEARCH-IT-HELPDESK@ec.europa.eu>  
Datum:        09.04.2019 17:13  
Zadeva:        Horizon Impact Award, call for applicants  

 

 

 

If you have trouble reading this e-mail read the online version. 
 

 

 

       
 

 

RESEARCH & INNOVATION 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Announcement  
 

 

Horizon Impact Award, call for applicants  
 

 

Dear FP7/Horizon 2020 beneficiary, 
 
The European Commission has launched the first Horizon Impact Award. 
 
This prize acknowledges and rewards the most influential and impactful 
projects under Horizon 2020 or FP7. 
Can you demonstrate that you have valorized your results and created a societal 
impact? 
 
The prize will celebrate the best outcomes and the people who made them happen. 
The contest is now open to all participants who completed an FP7 or H2020 project. 
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Each of the five winners will receive €10 000 at the award ceremony during the 
European Research and Innovation days in Brussels in September. 
 
Please apply through the Funding and Tenders portal. The deadline for 
submission is 28 May 2019. For more information about the eligibility and award 
criteria, please visit our website. 
 
If you have questions please address them to EC-Horizon-Impact-
Award@ec.europa.eu 
 
With kind regards, 
 
Impact Award Team  
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